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University of Delhi
Main Campus
Delhi-110007

Sub: One year Post Graduate Diploma in Cyber Security and Law (PG DCSL) at the
Institute of Cyber Security and Law.

Sir.

With reference to the letier No.Acad./2017/R-4046 dated 17" August. 2017 on the
above subject. the undersigned is directed 1o inform vou that the Central Universities in the
country are autonomous institutions which are governed by their own Acts & Statutes.
Ordinances made there under and are competent 10 start diploma/PG diploma courses with
the approval of their stitutory bodies. suhiectzﬁe condition that no financial assistance ever
will be provided by the UGC either i:i the form of capital or for recurring heads for running
his seli-financed pogamme now or in future.

Needless to mention that the university shall take due approval from their statutory
bodies and this diploma course may also be added in statutes‘ordinance of the University.

Yours faithfully.
¥
{Sushma Ratrmre]
Linder Secrefary
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Institute of Cyber Security and Law
(ICSL)

Ground Floor, Rugby Scvens Building, University Stadium, University of Delhi Tel No.-27666702

UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

ICSL/5(1)/18/
d:13t%h April 2018

The Principal,

Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies,
= PSP Area IV, Dr. K.N. Katju Marg,
2 Sector 16, Rohini, New Delhi, Dethi 110089

Dear Madam,

This is in response to your reminder no. 1 vide email dated 12t December, 2017 addressed to
the Officer on Special Duty (OSD), Institute of Cyber Security and Law (ICSL) expressing the
feasibility to start the Post Graduate Diploma in Cyber Security and Law {PGDCSL) of ICSL. In
Continuation of which you presented the detailed proposal before the Interim Governing

Board of 1CSL on 16 March, 2018 at 03:00 PM in Vice Chancellor's Committee Room.

In this connection, 1 am pleased to inform you that necessary approvals have been accorded

by the competent authority of the University to start PGDCSL (self-financing Course) from
Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies (SSCBS). The approval is hereby conveyed to
start the course under the aegis of the Ordinance XX(0) of the University. The detailed terms
and conditions for establishing the dedicated Cyber Security Laboratory and te
arrangements are attached herewith.
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You are kindly requested to take note of UGC letter no. F.24-9/2017(CU) dated 29t
November, 2017 and adhere to GFR rules, as applicable. '

yx

Dr. Sunaina Kanojia
Officer on Special Duty,
fnstitute of Cyber Security and Law



